
DATE: June 26, 2024

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT: First Read of Adoption of High School Video Editing Instructional 
Materials

PRESENTED BY: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer___________________________________________________________________

ACTION REQUESTED

Review the material for the adoption of High School Video Editing Instructional Materials.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Technique of Film & Video Editing: History, theory, and Practice by Ken Dancyge 
#0240813979

"The Technique of Film and Video Editing: History, theory and Practice" provides a detailed 
look at the artistic and aesthetic principles and practices of editing for both picture and sound. 
The book focuses on the fundamentals of editing as an art form rather than just learning a 
specific software program. It includes analysis of photographs from dozens of classic and 
contemporary films and videos to give students a strong foundation. The book also puts the 
storytelling choices of an editor into context with theory, history, and practice. This edition 
includes brand new chapters covering the goals of editing.

RESOURCES REQUIRED:  Prop 28 Arts and Music Grant Plan

PREPARED BY:  Shaun Roderick, Director of Educational Services

Materials can be reviewed at the receptionist desk at the District Office.


